From: Quinn Ross <gmross@rossfirm.com>

Date: December 23, 2016 at 12:50:51 EST

To: Jan Robinson <JRobinson@cvo.org>

Cc: Nikki Howson <nhowson@rossfirm.com>, Rochelle Doherty
<rdoherty@rossfirm.com>

Subject: James McCleary

Dear Madam Registrar,

| can confirm that during the investigation and disclosure process of this matter,
Dr. McCleary will discontinue use or distribution of the impugned advertising.

Best of the holiday season to you.

Quinn Ross
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